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Message 

From: Richard R Weaver
on behalf of Richard R Weaver! V f~ 

Sent: 08/07/2013 15:04:11 _ 
To: Mark R Davies GRO Ruth X Barker - cRo D Nina Arnott -•--• D •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-- ._. _._._._._._._. ~;    ._.v~.d. , ad.~n~ 

Richard Z Walden; GRO ; Mike Granville 
GRO Sophie Bialaszewska.L._ - -__---- -GRO_ 

. . ._. . . . . . , . . . . .
, George Parcae 

Watson ti._._._._ cRo _-_ ____ __  1]; oliver.pauley~ GRo--- _--_ 
Caroline Edgar GRO Hi 

Subject: RE: Horizon sitrep 

Mark 

I spoke earlier to Amanda Stevens who heads up NBSC and POEX, and also left voices ails with leads at NBSC and HR Service Centre. 
IT be available if we need to react later. 

Richard 

Richard Weaver I Network Co nun_i <:ticf ;s Manager 

ECI V %JQ 
GRO 

~.-tichrd.r.weav GRO 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 08 July 2013 15:42 
To: Richard R Weaver...2i.tth.X.Raxker.t.N.ina._Ar.Hoff.._Pic_hard_,7._.Waiden._.Mi,ke Granville; Sophie Bialaszewski,_.George._._._._._. 
Pascoe Watson (  GRO  oliver.paulei GRO 
Caroline Edgar[ GRO 
Subject: Horizon sitrep 

Eli 

Thought it would be helpful to set things out as I see them at present. 

J Arbuthnot statement: has landed and is about 50 times better than it could have been: highly complimentary of PO. 
Some issues in it, which I have raised with his office and they are considering. His office let slip that they are sending 
statement and report to BBC before 6pm. 

Stakeholders: Mike is speaking to Consumer Futures. RMG briefed. Angela VDB speaking to CWU and CMA at c5pm 
(thanks Sophie). I will email statement to NFSP shortly (have briefed Paul Hook on the phone). 

I am attending meeting this evening with an external lawyer. We won't do interviews. 

Internal: Richard/Richard: my instinct is that this doesn't merit a 'special' release to internal channels at this stage (we 
can review tonight). Please can you let me know who to speak to later if we need to change. I do want NBSC to be 

briefed this afternoon though. Can this be arranged? 

I think that's it for now. 

Views welcome. 
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Best wishes 
mark 

Mark Davies I Communications Director 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 
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